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brougbt again, part by our own labours, and part by the
Scots, paying to the Scottish people a picce of their coin
callcd a 1 bawbee' for evcry bullet, which is ini value English
one halfpenny."

THE OLD SCOTTISH MINT.

1W R. CHIAMBERS.flHE Cunyic flous, as the Scottish Mint used to be
called, was ncar Holyrood Palace in the days of
Qucen Mary. In the rcgency of Morton, a large
bouse was crectcd for it in the Cowgate, where

it may still bc scen, %vith thc following inscription over the
door:

DiE. NIERCV~FULI.. TO. NIE. 0. GOD. 1574
In the reign of Chxarles Il., othcr buildings were added
bchind, fornsing a neat quadrangle ; and hcre wvas the Scot-
tish coin produccd tili the Union, whcn a scparate coinage
svas giveil up, and this establishment abandoned ; though,
to gratify prejudice, the officcrs wcrc stili kcpt up as sine-
cures. Tihis court, with its buildings. was a sanctuary for
persons prosccutcd for debt, as was the King's Stables, a
mean place at the wcst end of thc Grassrnarkct. Theve
was, howcvcr, a sniall desi near thte top of thc oldest build-
ing, lightcd b>' a small window looking up the Cowgate,
wvhicls was uscd as a jail for debtors or other delinquents
condemncd b>' the Mint's own officers.

In the western portion of thse gold building, accessible by
a stair from the court, is a handsome room with an alcove
ceiling, and ligbtcd by two handsornly proportioned ivin-
dows, which is known to have been the councîl-room of the
Mînt, being a portion of the private mansion of the master.
Here, in May i590, on a Sunday evening, tise town of
Edinburgh cntcrtained the Danish lords who accompained
James VI. and his queen from her native court-namely.


